From: CaseworkOPCC
To:

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Temporary Labour Usage in your police force (Case Ref: HA3464)
Date: 21 April 2023 10:46:00
Attachments:

Importance: High

pear [N

Further to your recent email and requested some clarity to
your request. At time of writing I have not heard back.

I have allocated this request HA3464. Under Section 16(1) I
have a duty to provide you advice and assistance and want
to ensure the right organisation handles your request.

Due to the difference between the title of the email where
you refer to “your police force” which I would take to mean
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Constabulary and the contents
of the request where you refer to “your organisation” which
would be the Office of Police and Crime Commissioner for
Hampshire & Isle of Wight.

I am requesting clarity as if your request is for Hampshire
and Isle of Wight Constabulary this would need to be
processed by that organisation.

I am requesting clarity under Section 1(3) of the FOIA in
order for me to be able to assist you.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards
Luke

Luke Finnegan
Business Support & Casework Officer



OPCC, The Long Barn, Dean Estate,
Wickham Road, Fareham, PO17 5BN
Find our news, website and socials here

Advance notice of leave:

Due to my Dyslexia | occasionally make grammatical or sentence structure errors. What is
Dyslexia?

- Please consider adding in spacing between sentences when responding.
- Please try to make your email clear and concise.

Thank you for your patience & understanding.

rror:

Sent: 18 April 2023 14:36

To: o I

Subject: Freedom of Information Request: Temporary Labour Usage in your police force

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognise the sender and know the content is safe - If unsure email_to

report this message.

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request information
regarding temporary labour usage in your organisation, including contractors, temporary
workers, and freelancers.

Please can you provide me with the following information for the most recent complete
fiscal year:

e Total number of temporary workers engaged by your organization, broken down by
department or function, if possible.

e Total annual expenditure on temporary workers, including a breakdown of costs by
department or function, if possible.

e Total number of agency suppliers (Preferred Suppliers/non-Preferred Suppliers) in
your organisation’s labour supply chain

Details of any existing Managed Service Programme or Provider (MSP) and/or Vendor
Management System (VMS) used to manage temporary workers:



e Name of the MSP and VMS.

e Date the contract was awarded.

e Date of contract expiration.

e Name of the government procurement framework through which the MSP and VMS
were procured.

Details of any upcoming retendering or renewal processes related to your MSP and VMS
contracts:

e Anticipated date for the retendering or renewal process to commence.
e Name and contact information of the person responsible for overseeing the
retendering or renewal process.

Please can you provide the information in the form of an Excel spreadsheet.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding
the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance,
under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how | can refine my request. If you can
identify any ways that my request could be refined, | would be grateful for any further
advice and assistance.

If you have any queries or require clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me via
email or phone, and | will be very happy to clarify what | am asking for and discuss the
request. My contact details are outlined below.

Thank you for your time, and | look forward to your response within 20 working days, as
stipulated by the Act.

Best wishes,









